AEC ADMINISTRATOR’S REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
RFP-2010-1
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

AEC Administrator’s Request for Proposal 

 Questions and Answers (Cont’d)

	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	1. Disadvantaged Business Information
a. Can you distinguish for us a definition of Joint Venture versus subcontractor?
b. Can you provide an idea of how much greater weight you give to a Joint Venture versus a subcontractor?

c. How many of the 20 percent of points awarded can be dependent on the share of the work that is going to a disadvantaged business whether they obtain a $100,000 worth of work or $300,000 worth of work?

d. If the pricing information is separate, why does the Bureau of Minority & Women Business see the pricing at all?  

	a. Check the Bureau of Minority & Women’s Business website and a definition of Joint Venture is listed.  List of frequently asked questions of what a Joint Venture is.  If that does not answer all your questions, contact Cassie and she will direct you to the person that deals with joint ventures and she can tell you what they are looking for.
b. This information is confidential.  Example provided:  If a disadvantaged small business is not submitted and a Joint Venture is submitted and it meets the Joint Venture criteria, then that company would earn the most points available and the other companies were earn lesser points; however, the exact percentage formula is not known.   If no prime or Joint Venture is submitted, then the subcontractor submitting the most commitment would earn the full 20% of the points and the others would earn a formula of the remaining points.
c. It can matter such as if three subcontract are received with varying dollars worth of work, the biggest percentage of points provided to the higher dollars work of worth, then the second and third would receive the lesser amount of percentage points.
d. BMWBO uses the total cost along with other information to help determine and confirm the actual percentage of work for which the Disadvantaged Business is responsible.

	2. Section I-3 states that there is “no estimated budget”.  Can you provide the amount that you are paying the current AEC Administrator, Clean Power Markets, including breaking out costs by contract line items or similar methods to show the method and amount they are being paid for each task they accomplish?  Actual historic records for the past year would be most useful.
	These figures are cumulative invoice totals for 2007 (3 quarters), 2008 and 2009.
Program Manager 
-
$118,720.00

Project Team Manager
-
$86,835.00

Project Manager
-
-
$78,662.50

IT Analyst/Software Dev
-
$412,352.25

Helpdesk

-
$216.36

Startup Meeting

-
$2,356.43

Consultants

-
$3,200.00

Quarterly Meeting
-
$1,200.00

Inspections

-
$21,358.12
EE Admin

-
$81,409.92

Web Hosting

-
$16,500.00

TOTAL


-
$882,810.58

The invoice total for calendar year 2009 for Credit Administrator services was $297,609.50.

	3. Section I-12 states “The information in the proposal will become a public record upon contract execution.”  Can you provide Clean Power Market’s 2007 proposal that led to their selection as the current AEC Administrator? 

If not, can you provide the method by which we can obtain their proposal before the 
required March 20th proposal due date?
	CPM provided an electronic version of their Technical Proposal following the meeting.  This proposal is located separately on the same website as these questions and answers.

	4. Section II-5 requests resumes and qualification levels for all staff assigned to this contract.  
Can you provide this information for all staff currently employed by the AEC Administrator”
	Resumes are contained in the 2007 Technical Proposal noted above.

	5. Section II-9 requests time estimates for each task.  Can you provide a list of all tasks that the current AEC Administrator conducts and the time they have charge for those tasks over the past year?
	See No. 2 above.

	6. It appears that you are looking for a time and materials/level of effort contract.  Is this correct or are you looking for a firm fixed price contract with the work breakdown structure included so you can evaluate the technical feasibility of the proposal?
	The RFP will result in a fixed maximum price contract with the exception that testimony by the contractor in any proceedings will be paid in addition to the price bid at 150% of the proposal hourly rates.  The work breakdown, indicating the hours for each task without the hourly rates, allows for evaluation of proposals.  The work breakdown which includes the hourly rates will be used for budgeting and payment during the contract.  During performance of the contract, the contractor will invoice the Commission per the rates in the cost proposal for work actually performed.  The contractor will be paid only for work actually performed up to the fixed maximum price. 

	7. Is it possible to provide the original RFP of the current contract?

Could you provide the questions and answers from the 2006 RFP?
	The 2006 RFP will be provided on the PUC website below these questions and answers.
Qs &As from the 2006 RFP

Q - On Page 16 of the RFP, whether Part D should read Part E?  

A – It should read Part E.

Q – Should a website be hosted by the Administrator or maintained as part of the PUC’s website.

A – PUC expressed the desire for the Administrator to host it with a link to it on the PUC website.

Q – On the first page of the 3-page handout, PJM listed data relating to certificates created.  For example, Tier II credits created in 2005 were 27,394,787.  This would require the production of 27.4 million MWhs or one MWh per credit or about 20% of the entire state’s electricity usage.  So what does the 27,394,787 (and other data on the same table) represent?
A – The 27,394,787 MWhs represent total eligible generators from PJM’s footprint.  The bulk of the generation includes New Jersey and Delaware and behind the meter generation.

Q – Is there any restriction on pumped storage as a Tier II resource:

A – There are no restrictions in Act 213 on the size of a pumped storage facility.  It must satisfy the geographic eligibility test and be in compliance with applicable environmental standards.

	8. When the rate caps of the four companies that are currently under this contract, does the PUC have any amount of activity that will be generated as part of this?
	Approximately 28 percent of our load are out from under rate caps and come January, 2011 100% of load will be out.  Activity that will be generated in part will be the number of electric generation suppliers that will be coming into PA to serve customers.  In the RFP we noted how many suppliers that we had licensed at this time.  PPL came out from rate caps and new suppliers are serving that were not in PA before.   For the most recent AEPS compliance year, we had 6 EDCs that had compliance obligations and 14 EGSs that had compliance obligations.  The number of EGSs will go up and the EDC number will be kept at ten, which is our limit.  There will be a pattern of increasing number of EGSs in the future.  See also No. 33.

	9. Contract is a maximum not to be exceeded.   Is that on a total contract basis and/or an annual basis?
	Total contract basis.  Would be up to CEEP if invoices exceeded costs one year, then it would need to be discussed.  Unexpended costs from one year can roll to the next year.  Have not been faced with expenditures going over the fixed cost for one year.

	10. Can you explain any recourse to the contractor if there are any legislative changes such as solar requirement increased?
	If House Bill 80 were to pass that could increase Tier I requirements and would drive Credit Administrator activity beyond what was bid at that time, the Commission could exercise a couple of options such as:
· Amend the contract and/or

· Rebid the contract

	11. Please describe the data, format and schedule for transferring information from the existing AEPS Administrator to the successful bidder.
Will all required information be provided electronically sufficiently in advance to ensure a smooth transition?

(Page 31, Section IV-2, Project Scope – “Finally, successful bidders should be able to develop the capability to provide the required services no later than September 30, 2010, which is the last day of the contract with the existing AEC Administrator.”)
	There is a four-month overlap in the event that there is a change in credit administrators.  We would oversee and expect the partners to cooperate in electronically transferring the information at that time.

	12. Any applications, procedure or protocols that the current administrator is using that you would expect the successor be required to use?

All information transferred electronically?

Any software programs that would be transferred, would need to be transferred and/or expected to be transferred?
Current RFP there is a contract and the first clause states that this is a fee for services and all the work you do is the property of the Commission.  Was that the case for the existing contract as well.


	Do not know of any protocols that we would expect to be transferred.  We are expecting bidders to provide us with protocols that are expected to be needed.  We are requiring services and product but we are not in a position to specify how best to arrive at those.  Most information would be transferred electronically.   Some early applications for certifications that need to be researched to see if they are electronic at this point in time.  Data files of approved applications would be required to maintained.  Compliance letters, applications that were developed in conjunction with the Commission that would continue and changes could be proposed in order to make better.   Online application forms for solar, wind, etc. would be available and continued to be used.
For the software and ownership property rights, NO.  
The existing program software is all owned by the existing credit administrator and the language in the 2010 RFP is a change from the previous contract.  New bidder would develop their own software.

	13. Trouble locating reports that the current administrator submitted to the Commission.  Are they confidential and/or public and how are they accessed?

None of the reports issued by the current administrator are public?

Prepare drafts for reports look like for purposes of accessing level of effort.

	Reports submitted by the current administrator are incorporated into the PUC’s AEPS report .   The current AEPS report will be coming out shortly.

No, they are used to characterize compliance and the AEPS Report is published under the PUC name.  Compliance is a Commission responsibility.
Basically, you would have your entities (EGSs and EDCs), you have Tier I requirements; non-solar and solar megawatt hour of sales x percentage x the tier and come up with a credit requirement.  How many Tier I credits and Tier II credits and it is a matter for the credit admin to go into the compliance reports in GATS and see the requisite number of credits in each of those categories (first check).  Second check, are they eligible credits,  are they from the right RTO, are they of the right vintage and are they still eligible for use in compliance?  Then tabulation and the Commission receives a summary sheet by entity, Tier I and II, Solar and credits required, credits in the report are in the compliance report in GATS.   Nothing more than a spreadsheet.  This information is summarized in the public report. 



	14. Please provide some guidance on the expected number of customer-generators that can be expected each year through 2015.  The costs of the requested services will be closely tied to these projected volumes and some guidance would help ensure that all applicants are submitting proposals on the same basis.
Page 32, Section IV-3, Requirements – “Another area of work that will increase over time involves customer-generators.  There are approximately 297 retail customers who presently interconnect and net meter distributed generation systems in Pennsylvania.  These numbers will likely grow exponentially over the next 5 years, particularly in response to the Tier I solar photovoltaic requirement and the DEP administered PA Sunshine Program.  The AEC Administrator should expect to devote more time with each passing year of the contract responding to customer-generator inquiries, processing customer-generators’ applications for alternative energy system status and verifying the generation output data.  The Commission expects that the majority of new alternative energy system applications received by the AEC Administrator will be submitted by customer-generators.”)
	There is no specific answer.   A lot of the activity in terms of applications for AEPS certification are driven by small solar applicants, small solar residential and small business solar and driven by House Bill 1, PA Sunshine Program that DEP is administering.  This program has approximately $100M in grant money.   Most people having a solar system installed will apply for certification so that there is a revenue source for those credits.   Do not have answer by year.   A large vision is that the majority applications will be driven from the PA Sunshine Program in the next several years.  DEP expects 7 to 7.5 thousand applicants for solar rebates over the next 4 years and that is all small solar.  There will be other applicants that are in commercial size solar, wind, etc. but they are not large numbers, could be large projects in terms of megawatts.  A good deal of the activity will be driven by the 7 to 7.5 thousand individuals that are participating in the PA Sunshine Program.  Most of the activity in the new generator list that qualified are solar.   The PA Sunshine Program is just PA.  AEPS Act allows generation anywhere in PJM and currently in MISO as well.

	15. Do we have anything on energy efficiency or behind the meter activity?
	Minimal to date.  There are very few DSM projects that are listed and who have applied.  The reason being that Tier II credits are very minimal value, less than a $1.00 and have not had many applicants for DSM credits.   More DSM activity taking place due to ACT 129 and not a result of the applications.

	16. Will the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or the AEC Administrator be responsible for maintenance of the application forms?
Page 33, Section IV-4A, System Certification – “The alternative energy system application forms have been developed and are available on the Pennsylvania AEPS Alternative Energy Credit Program website at paaeps.com.”)
	The credit administrator is responsible for the applications and files.  The database is maintained by the credit administrator.

	17. Is this within 30 calendar days or business days?
(Page 33, Section IV-4A, System Certification – “The AEC Administrator’s task will be to review and approve or reject new applications within 30 days.”)
	Calendar days.

	18. So that there are no assumptions, can you please explain how this will be affected when the MISO portion of Pennsylvania First Energy is integrated into PJM, thus removing Pennsylvania from the MISO footprint?
Page 33, Section I-4A2, System Certification, Geographic Eligibility – “The only two RTOs that manage a portion of Pennsylvania’s transmission system are PJM and the Midwest Independent System Operator, Inc. (MISO).  Therefore, a generation facility located in New York which lies entirely in the control area of the New York Independent System Operator, Inc. would not be eligible.  A generation facility in Maryland which lies entirely in the PJM control area would be eligible.  The applicant is required to identify in which and control area it is located.”)
	We currently have two RTOs that manage a portion of PA’s transmission and they are PJM and MISO.  Renewable facilities in these two RTOs can qualify for AEPS certification; however, the use of those credits are restricted.   
First Energy is applying to become a part of PJM rather than MISO .  This will take a while to sort out.  The implication is that MISO facilities will no longer be eligible for PA’s credit certification.  Some of those facilities have been certified and we would look at decertification.    Transition will take place June 30, 2011.  Currently MISO energy facilities can participate in PA, once MISO is no longer serving the transmission in PA, those facilities cannot be used for compliance.   Remember some of those facilities that are in MISO now, are in Ohio and will become part of PJM and they will be eligible.  There will be a bigger PJM footprint.  Banking of credits for PennPower, which can currently use MISO facilities, can bank them for  up to 3 years.  The answer is we do not know how we are going to deal with this.  Over the next year, the Commission will need to issue an Implementation Order to handle this transition.  Coming out later this year and putting out a proposal for comments and the Commission voting on it to deal with those issues.   At some point we will be down to one RTO once we get though the transitional period.

	19. Will the DEP provide a timeline for the compliance approval?
Page 33, Section IV-4A3, System Certification, Environmental Compliance – “DEP will verify that the facility had obtained the necessary permits to operate and is not guilty of a major environmental violation.”)
	Generally handled within the 30-day period.  This is just a part of our routine process.

	20. Will the DEP provide a timeline for the compliance approval or should this be included in the bidder’s proposal?
(Page 33, Section IV-4A3, System Certification, Environmental Compliance – DEP will inform the AEC Administrator in writing of whether the applicant is in compliance with environmental laws and utilizes an alternative energy source.  The AEC Administrator will accept DEP’s determination on these questions.”)
	Again, this is within the 30 days.  When an application comes into the credit administrator, DEP receives questions and/or the PUC and we respond to the current credit administrator and handled within 30 days.   Sometimes it will take longer if something needs to be researched and the credit administrator is not the hold up on this process.

	21. How big is the credit bank?

How many credits are in the bank?

What the bank looks like?
	The only part of GATS that the PUC has access to is the My Compliance part of the registry.  We do not have access to the EDCs or EGSs accounts.  They can purchase credits, use them for compliance and we will see them then.  Also, they can hold them, or resell to someone else.   The Commission and credit administrator are able to look at only a part of the GATS accounts.  That part is when an EDC or EGS wants to use credits for compliance purposes to meet their compliance obligations.  Banked credits are put into a reserve account and we do have access to see what is in the reserve account.  Credits cannot be removed from the reserve account.  
The Commission does not know how many credits are in the credit bank and we only see what is used for compliance.  GATS is a regional tracking system and some of the facilities in PA may also qualify and create renewable energy credits in NJ and Delaware.  Part of GATS function is to ensure that 1 megawatt produced for that facility is only used for one state’s compliance.  GATS produces quarterly reports indicating the number of  credits in Tier I, II and Solar.  Any credits in the reserve bank are retired by GATS and cannot be used again. 

	22. Please explain if there are exceptions in which conducting site visits as part of the system application process would be required and/or preferred by the Commonwealth.
(Page 34, Section IV-4A5, System Certification, Site Visits – “As a general rule, the AEC Administrator will not conduct a site visit or inspection of the system before processing the application.”)
	A duel fuel type situation where only part of a facility complies with the AEPS Act may require a site visit.

	23. What, if any, penalties will be associated with an incorrect decision by the Administrator?  Do these penalties, if applicable, apply if a rejection is based upon Commonwealth provided information?  For instance, where the DEP determines the site’s environmental compliance.

(Page 34, Section IV-4A6, System Certification, Application Rejection – “If an application is rejected, the applicant must appeal the AEC Administrator’s decision within 20 days if it wishes to challenge the determination.  An appeal will be treated as a petition for appeal of staff actions, consistent with Commission regulations at 52 Pa. Code§5.44.  The Commission will rule on any timely filed appeal.  The Commission can reverse the AEC Administrator’s decision if it was incorrect as to the law or facts.”)
	The Administrator is expected to consult with Commission staff prior to issuing any application rejections.  Once the Administrator, in conjunction with Commission staff determine that an application should be rejected, a written notice of the rejection stating the reason for the rejection and the applicant’s right to appeal the staff determination to the Commission pursuant to 52 Pa. Code §5.44, is sent to the applicant.  If the applicant appeals, Commission staff, with the assistance of the Administrator, will defend the rejection before a Commission Administrative Law Judge.  The Administrator would provide documents and testimony, both written and in person, to be presented to the Administrative Law Judge.  The Administrative Law Judge will issue a Recommended Decision, which will be ruled on by the Commission at a Public Meeting.  

	24. Does the Commonwealth require an attestation or a similar form to be submitted by registrants stating their intention to only register with one credit registry?
If so, is this processing to be handled by the AEC Administrator?

(Page 35, Section IV-4B1, Certification of Energy Credits, Double-Counting – “The AEC Administrator is required to inform registrants from the MISO control area that they are not permitted to register in more than one credit registry.
	Yes.  An attestation is submitted after the application is received.

	25. Does “in writing” constitute email communication?
(Page 36, Section IV-4C, Compliance Verification – “The AEC Administrator will notify the additional Tier I resource in writing if it fails to comply.”)
	No.  All adverse determinations require adequate notice that must set forth the reason(s) for the adverse determination and adequately notifies the party of its appeal rights.  Commission staff, in  conjunction with the Administrator, has developed standard form non-compliance written notices.

	26. Can you please specify the timeframe by which ACP reports must be submitted to the Commission?
(Page 39, IV-4D, ACP Calculation – “The AEC Administrator will submit a report to the Commission regarding these amounts.  The Commission will then provide written notice to the EDC and EGS that was noncompliant.
	October-November timeframe.   First, review of compliance reports for each company, confirms number of credits for the Tiers, the right vintage, the right RTO, etc., which takes time.  Generally, we can calculate the alternative compliance payments.  Alternative compliance payments for Tiers I and II determined to be $45.00 per credit by law.  Solar requires specific calculation.

	27. What is the source of the information needed to determine solar photovoltaic alternative compliance payments, specifically the amount of solar photovoltaic rebates given in other jurisdictions and the total kilowatt capacity for which rebates were given in the previous 20 years?
(Page 39, IV-4D, ACP Calculation – Contractors should propose a protocol for the timely and cost-effective calculation of alternative compliance payment amounts consistent with the Commission’s regulations.  The protocol may utilize GATS functionally, data requests to EDCs and EGSs, etc.”)
Does the Commission currently have that information assembled based upon the current need for alternative compliance payment.
To get the calculation posted on website someone has had to go and get all the underlining data on behalf of the Commission .  All information will be available through the Commission to whomever the administrator chosen by the Commission through this process so we would not have to be going back to 20 years of information
	The information is obtained by checking with other states that offer or have offered rebates for solar photovoltaic installations.  The rebate amounts and kilowatt capacity are taken into consideration in determining the alternative compliance payment.  This is subject to change.  NJ has a history of offering rebates and other states may do so.  
Our current alternative compliance payments are posted on our AEPS website.  The checking on the rebates is done by the Credit Administrator.

Current administrator does this.  The data submitted by the existing administrator to the Commission would be available.

So far New Jersey is the only state for whom rebates are used.  The Credit Administrator obtains that information from the New Jersey program website.

	28. To whom is the contractor making verification recommendation?  Please explain the process for how site selection would work.
Does the Commonwealth require any geographic diversity for verified systems in a given verification cycle?

(Page 40, Section IV-4E1, Verification of System Performance, Large Generators – “Contractors should propose a protocol for a cost-effective and thorough inspection of ten (10) large alternative energy systems for each year of the contract.  At least one alternative energy system must be of the dual-fuel variety.  The contractor may make recommendations regarding which types of large systems it should focus its verification activities on.  This verification protocol may include site inspections, the use of subcontractors, requests for documentation, etc.  The AEC Administrator may assume that the Commission will revoke the alternative energy system status of any facility that fails to cooperate in the investigation.”)
	Recommendations are made to the Project Officer.
Yes, including facilities that are out of state.

	29. Does the Commonwealth, for purposes of customer-generator site visits, pay any respect to geographic diversity in a given verification cycle? 
In other words, could all inspections be conducted in, say, western Pennsylvania for one particular year?

(Page 41, Section IV-4E2, Verification of System Performance, Customer-Generators – “The AEC Administrator will also need to conduct site inspections to some approved customer-generators as part of the verification process.  The focus will be on the appropriate use of technology and verification that the meter is functioning properly.  This process will involve ten (10) customer-generator locations per each year of the contract.  These ten (10) inspections will include at least one inspection for each fuel or technology type that customer-generators in Pennsylvania are using.”)
	Will want to look at a variety of types of systems in the RTO footprints in which they qualify.
No, all inspections could not come from a restricted geographic area in the PJM footprint.

	30. Under what circumstances would we require an inspection of a facility before we would allow it to be certified?

How frequently does this occur for large facilities and for behind-the-meter customer generators?

These questions pertain to inspections other than the ten required per year.
	The Credit Administrator has not had an instance where inspections were required before a system was certified.

	31. We assume that you are looking for a fairly static web-based interface that contains information and documents about the program and the opportunity to contact the customer assistance program.  Please confirm this assumption.
How many web pages are you expecting the web site to have?

Will you require custom graphics or photos on the site?

If so, approximately how many different graphics and how many different images?

Will any content be provided by the DEP/PUC?

Will any of the content be dynamically pulled from any data sources?

Will the web site need login or authentication capabilities for:

a.  Administrators?

b.  General website users/visitors?

How often will the content be updated?

Will you need a database to store any of the content?

Our assumption is that the content updates will be e-mailed to the administrator.  Please confirm whether this is correct.
Our assumption is that content updates are defined as test updates only.  New or revised features and functionally would require a new quote.  Please confirm whether this is correct.

What are your expectations for how quickly postings to the web site should be turned around (i.e. 12 hours, 24 hours, 48 hours, etc)?

Are there requirements for search capabilities on web site?

How many FACs are you expecting to be posted on the site?

How often will this information be updated?

(Page 42, Section IV-4F1, Support Services, Website – “The AEC Administrator will maintain a public internet domain on the World Wide Web.”)
	You can look at the website that has been developed.  Applications are handled on line.
Qualified facilities list is available online.
Regulations are online.
Website will need authentication capabilities especially for quarterly adjustment.   There is an Implementation Order that lays out the procedures and guidelines currently in use.  New qualified Tier I resources need to give us their generation output on a monthly basis.   Information from generator suppliers need to be on a password account.   EGS can go on line and find out their quarterly adjustment and how many credits they will need for the Tier I provisions.
Database will be needed to store applications, facilities lists.

Looking for creative proposals for a user-friendly website.  Users are the public, potential new generators (home owner for solar fac. or wind developer).  So the website provides user-friendly access information to a number of different parties.  

There is part of the website that would not be public that the Commission could look at.   When a facility registers, the information goes into the qualified facility list and it will tell you certification number, type of fuel, in or out of PA; however, there is a lot of specific information that is not available publicly and that will be in the background.   Retail sales of the EGS are not public.  Individual prices that are paid for the credits are not public.  Average price of Tier I and II credits are published.

	32. Are the legacy applications that were completed before CPM took over now available electronically?
	Legacy applications have been scanned.

	33. Rampant activity by the EGSs and talking about some of the data that is non-public.  It occurs that the registry data that might provide ramp type detail that may not be available publicly.  To what extent that certain entity would have access or not to that data?
To what extent would that disadvantage other bidders?


	The Commission will make further inquiries as to whether the credits registry has information available that may not be available to other potential proposers and to what extent such information may or may not provide an unfair competitive advantage to the credits registry in offering a proposal.  If upon further inquiry, the Commission determines that the credits registry does have such information and submits a proposal, the Commission will offer a remedy to other proposers that may include the sharing of such information and the opportunity to amend their proposals.
As to the number of EGSs that have licenses to serve in PA, the number as of January 2as 78 as noted in the first paragraph of the RFP on Page 32.  As of 3/11/2010, the number is 93 licensed EGSs.  Please note that thus far there are many more EGSs licensed than actually serve customers.  EGSs only have AEPS compliance obligations when they have retail sales to customers for the 08/09 Compliance Year, there were 14 EGSs with sales and therefore, AEPS compliance obligations. 

Information on the number of licensed EGSs can be found on the PUC’s website:  http://www.puc.state.pa.us/electric/electric suppliers list.aspx


	34. How many qualified alternative energy systems do you expect to be posted on this page?
(Page 42, Section IV-4F1, Support Services, Website – “Public list of qualified alternative energy systems.  A publicly available list of qualified alternative energy systems that identifies the resource type, whether it is located in Pennsylvania, the facility name, nameplate capacity and Pennsylvania state certification number.  This list should be updated monthly.”)
	The facilities list has 1,122 as being qualified on February 19, 2010.  DEP is expecting 7 to 7.5 thousand new small solar over the next four years.   We would expect most of those facilities to register.  So that list could go up to 8,000.   The projected 7 to 7.5 thousand under House Bill 1 program will be the majority of the new systems but not all of them.

	35. Who/how many will need access to this private list?
Is one user name and password sufficient for all users to access this file?

(Page 42, Section IV-4F1, Support Services, Website – “Private list of contact information for alternative energy systems.  This list will include contact information such as mailing address, telephone number, fax number and email address.  This list should be updated monthly.”)

Ownership and contact information available to the administrator is not identified as the criteria for establishing certification.  If this is not provided is this grounds for rejecting that application?
	Primarily, that is the credit administrator will need access to who owns these facilities and who registered these facilities.   This is not information that is generally made public.  If there are questions about output or size of the system, etc. we would want to know who to contact to verify information.   
Generally, yes.  But if an applicant has more than one facility, they do not need to open a second account to register the second facility.
Yes, this is grounds for rejecting the application.

	36. What is the anticipated call-volume (daily) for this hotline?
To what level of magnitude could the existing call-volume be expected to increase over the duration of this contract?

(Page 42, Section IV-4F1, Support Services, Help Line – “The AEC Administrator will maintain a phone line for questions from alternative energy system operators, EDCs and EGSs.  The line should be open from 8:00 AM Eastern Standard Time to 5:00 PM Eastern Standard Time, Monday through Friday, excluding federal holidays.”)
	Quarter 4 of 2009, about 118 calls a month came into the credit administrator.  Those calls took about 10 to 30 minutes each to respond to them.   Approximately 300 emails were received in a given month.
The numbers will go up as the number of small solar installations increase.
Net metering questions should not go to the credit administrator as CEEP has staff to deal with those questions.

	37. Is this the responsibility of the Proposer or solely the Commission?
(Page 44, IV-5.3, Reports & Program Management, AEC Pricing – “The Commission will provide information on the average annual credit prices for credits used for Pennsylvania compliance based on aggregate prices for all EDC and EGS transactions.”)
	This is the credit administrator that goes into the GATS account and checks to see how much they pay for credits.  The credit administrator develops what the annual average-weighted credit price that is used for compliance and that is reported to us.

	38. Given this not-to-exceed price, please explain what recourse the contractor has in the event that the work turns out to be more than anticipated due to changes outside of the contractor’s control, such as a legislative change that increases state solar energy requirements.
(Page 5, Section App D, Cost and Price Analysis, AEC Admin Contract – “The total amount paid the contractor under this contract shall not exceed the following amounts except as provided in the RFP regarding approved additional expenditures.
	Legislative changes that would drive more credit administrator activities could result in the Commission opening the contract for amendment.

	39. Would the contractor be able to walk away from if it increased dramatically?
	Contractor would need to make an arrangement to amend the contract and both parties need to agree to it.  If you could not come to arrangement, the contractor cannot provide this additional work under the existing contract and we cannot reach terms to modify it then we would need to rebid it.   You would not be able to walk away without making a “good faith” effort to modify.    

	40. Will this new platform be replacing the current PA AEPS website administered by Clean Power Markets or will it be a separate platform that is run concurrently?
If the new platform is replacing the current PA AEPS website, why is the PUC looking for a new platform rather than continuing to use the current one?

If the new platform is replacing the current PA AEPS website, can Clean Power Markets submit a new proposal for consideration?

Will the PUC consider another proposal by Clean Power Markets?
	Would expect the contractor to support new software to host the website.
CPM can submit a proposal and they are not in any way prevented from submitting a proposal.

We do not own that platform; that is CPM’s platform and a new bidder would need to come up with a new platform.   The new platform would be owned by the Commission.  The existing platform is not owned by the Commission.
There is no dislike of the existing platform.

The initial term of the contract is coming to a conclusion in September and the Commission decided to go and rebid the contract to see if they can get a better price and align the new contract better with our current needs for credit administrator services.  

	41. Is there an option to extend the contract beyond the two-year term?
If not, will the PUC administer a new RFP at that point?
	The contract is a 3½ year contract from July, 2010 through December 31, 2013 and there are two 1-year renewal options to 2015.  There are no two-year terms in this contract.
We have some options at that point, much like they are right now, we could extend, put out a new RFP or decide to do in house. 

	42. Have there been any compliance payments and how they were handled?  

	Compliance payment requests are handled by the Commission.  ACP checks are provided to the PASEB

	43. Can we disseminate to the number of exception inspections done and site visits done for meter audits for customer-sited generations?  

Can this be broken down between large, behind the meter, small and general location as to 
the type of engineering analysis it may take.
	For small solar facilities we look at their output in relation to output calculated by PV watts and that is the check.  If the output information is higher than the system size indicated on the application for the facility and is inconsistent with PV watts calculation, then we may want to go out and do a site visit to reconcile.  This is outside the normal 10 facility inspections.
We can do the breaking down as to the type.



	44. Will you be posting names of the attendees as it was hard to hear the introductions?
	Yes, we will post the names of the attendees who agreed to have their contact information shared.  

	45. If you want to Joint Venture with a firm that is not in attendance can you still do it?
	Requirements are that the prime contractor needed to attend this conference in person and/or on the phone.   
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